

D.O.B: NOVEMBER 10, 1984 NIC - 198431503275

PROFILE

Enthusiastic lecturer with vast skills, capabilities and more than 3 years of teaching experience. In addition to the recent achievement in academia, 10 years of experience in Project environment in Telecommunication industry would be an added advantage for proper delivering of knowledge. Person with MBA in Management of Technology followed by the first degree in Electronic and Telecommunication. Associate member of IESL and PMP certified project manager.

EDUCATIONAL QUALIFICATION

Master of Business Administration - Merit Pass

Management of Technology University of Moratuwa

B.Sc. Eng. (Hons)- 2nd Class upper Telecommunication & Electronic,

University of Moratuwa

Mahinda College - Galle

GCE Advanced Level - 2004

Island Rank - 35

District Rank - 03

CONTACT DETAILS

Mobile: +94 711 095427/+94 759 095427

Residence: +94 91 22 83129

Email: pathum@kln.ac.lk

LinkedIn-Pathummihiranga

Address: "Pathuma", Udukumbura,

Ahangama, Galle, Sri Lanka.

REFERENCES

Dr. Dhammika Weerasinghe,

Head/ Department of Computer

Systems Engineering, Faculty of

Computing & Technology, University of

Kelaniya, Kelaniya, Sri Lanka.

Email: hesiri@kln.ac.lk

Tel: (+94)71 9607455

Mr. A.T.L.K. Samarasinghe,

Department of Electronic and

Telecommunication Engineering,

Faculty of Engineering, University of

Moratuwa, Katubedda, Sri Lanka.

Email: kithsiris@uom.lk

Tel: (+94)718148558

U.K.PATHUM MIHIRANGA

MBA in MOT -UOM, B.Sc.Eng (Hons) -UOM, AMIESL, PMP-PMI (USA)

WORK EXPERIENCE

Lecturer-Probationary (05/2021- Present)

Department of Computer Systems Engineering, Faculty of Computing & Technology, University of Kelaniya.

Introduction to Telecommunication, Wireless communication, Data communication & Networking, Optical & Satellite communication, Project Management, Network & Systems Laboratories.

Visiting Lecturer

ESOFT Metro Campus - Galle Branch

Mathematics for Computing-HND in Computing & BIT UOM

Visiting Lecturer

Faculty of Business, University of Moratuwa

Person with MBA in Management of Technology Delivered Technology Management for post graduate students

Visiting Lecturer

National Institute of Business Management - NIBM

Corporate Trainer

Edu-One Career Guidance Platform

Faculty of Business, University of Moratuwa

Lecturer-Contract (07/ 2019- 06/2020)

Faculty of Business, University of Moratuwa

Project Management, Supply Chain Management, Operation

Management, Technology Management

General Manager (05/2018 - 06/2019)

Prime Teleservices (Pvt.) Ltd, Colombo 03, Sri Lanka

Regional project manager (02/2018 - 04/2018)

Huawei Technologies Lanka Co (Pvt.) Ltd.

AGM (09/2016 - 01/2018), HOD (01/2013 - 08/2016),

Zonal Manager- Southern Region (09/2010 - 01/2013),

Maintenance Engineer (02/2009 - 09/2010)

Prime Engineering Lanka (Pvt.) Ltd.

Training Engineer

Ericsson Sri Lanka (Pvt.) Ltd, Tigo (Pvt.) Ltd (10/2007 - 05/2008)

SOFTWARE PACKAGES

MS project - Project Management, SPSS & SmartPLS- Quantitative Data Analysis, Python & MATLAB- Mathematical & Communication Protocol Simulation, Cisco Packet Tracer - Network Simulation, C,C++ - Object Oriented Programming, Joomla - Web Page Development, Oracle VM VirtualBox

PROFESSIONAL QUALIFICATION

- -Project Management Professional (PMP) Certified on 05th March 2016 under Project Management Institute Membership number 1914667
- -Associated Member of Institute of Engineers Sri Lanka AM 12005
- -Reading for Charted Engineering in Institute of Engineers Sri Lanka
- -SLSI certified internal auditor

SKILLS

Teaching, Management and leadership, Problem solving, Presentation, Communication and Team building skills, Training and development, Critical thinking and evaluation, Career Guidance, Counseling, Event Management